
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/9/2011 10:35:46 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

Thx. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 10:29 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

I talked to Dave this evening, who referred me to a colleague at State for whom I left a 
message. I will try her again first thing in the AM and update the whole chain as soon as I 
speak with her. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 09:02 PM 
To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

Molly reached out to Dave Turk at State today. She should reply to all on the larger chain 
with a status report. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 08:47 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: FW: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

Ron - How do you want to handle? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:36 PM 
To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Moran, Molly (0AG); Burton, Faith 
(SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (CRM) 
Subject: Re: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

Mark -- I got a call from our Attache in Mexico City a short time ago and he indicated that 
the Embassy is collecting docs related to Lanny's trip to Mexico last year that might be 
responsive to Sen Grassley's letter. Although he will convey to the Embassy the need to 
coordinate with doj before just producing docs, we'd very much appreciate if you could send 
that same message to your Leg counterparts at State. Happy to talk with you further. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) <Mark.D.Agrast@usdoj.gov > 
To: Raman, Mythili; Weich, Ron (SMO) <Ron.Weich@SMOJMD.USD0J.gov > 
Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan; Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
<Stuart.Goldberg@SM0JMD.U5D0J.gov ›; Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
<Deborah.A.Johnston@SMOJMD.USD0J.gov ›; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) <Lisa.Monaco@SMOJMD.USD0J.gov ›; 
Moran, Molly (0AG) <Molly.Moran@SMOJMD.USD0J.gov>; Burton, Faith (SMO) 
<Faith.Burton@SM0JMD.U5D0J.gov ›; Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston@SM0JMD.U5D0J.gov > 
Sent: Wed Mar 09 08:46:53 2011 
Subject: RE: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

Adding Faith and Molly. 

DOJ-FF-11143 



	Original Message 	 
From: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:45 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Moran, Molly (0AG) 
Subject: FW: letter from Grassley to Secretary Clinton about Mexico mtg on Gunrunner 

Ron/Mark -- 

Ken Melson forwarded this letter to Lanny yesterday. I appears that Grassley is asking for 
documents from State Department that he suggests relates to a trip Lanny took to Mexico in 
2010. I've asked our Attache in Mexico City to try to locate Lanny's travel/mtg schedule for 
that trip (which actually took place in May 2010, not June-Sept as Grassley seems to suggest). 

I think it's very important that we coordinate with State Dept's OLA on any documents they 
might produce to Grassley. Please let us know what we in CRM should be doing on this. 

DOJ-FF-11144 
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